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Office of Global Engagement

Division of International Affairs & Language Development (DIALD)
5th Floor, CITCOMs Building(IT)

Naresuan University, Phitsanulok, THAILAND 65000

Tel: 66 55 96 1647

From: secretariat AUAP <secretariat@auap.org>

Sent: Saturday, September 16, 2023 8:00 AM

To: Chakrit Fuangprang <Chakritf@nu.ac.th>; Phatcharaporn Prasit <Phatcharapornc@nu.ac.th>

Subject: Join Us! THE 3rd AUAP Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on Internationalization of Higher Education
on April 21-25, 2024 at Bangkok & Pattaya, Thailand.

Dear Assoc. Prof. Dr. Sarintip Tantanee

The Association of the Universities of Asia and the Pacific, in
cooperation with Masters' Institute Development Academy and
Seminary (MIDAS), Thailand and Central Book, Philippines will organize

the 3rd Faculty Development Programme on the
theme “Internationalisation in Higher Education” on April 21-24, 2024. This

Faculty Development Programme provides Higher Education Institution
staff with insights and skills required to become effective managers and
relevant agents in the internationalization process of their Higher
Education Institution.

WHY SHOULD YOU ATTEND THE FACULTY DEVELOPMENT
PROGRAMME?

Engage with Experts - the programme will have top professionals and

leaders sharing their views and experiences in internationalization on
Higher Education.

Discover the latest trends - with Sessions covering everything from
Virtual campus, global network of collaborative universities, Belt-Road-

Initiatives and New Development of Higher Education Internationalisation
in China, Institutional Self-Evaluation Tool for Internationalization

Accreditation, University Rankings, Students Affairs Projects Experiences,
1
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Role of Alumni and Students in the Internationalisation Process, and
International Mobility and Environmental Sustainability.

Network with peers - This will be an excellent opportunity to connect with

other professionals in the field and build relationships for future
partnerships.

Get Inspired - our main geal is for participants to become effective

managers and relevant agents in the internationalisation process of their
Higher Education Institutions.

On behalf of the Secretariat, we are pleased to invite you to nominate
faculty, administrative officers.

Please find a registration link and programme below.

TENTATIVE PROGRAMME REGISTRATION

Deadline registration is on February 10, 2024. For more information please
contact the Secretariat through email secretariat@auap.org

Looking forward to welcoming you to Bangkok.

AUAP Secretariat

AUAP | Suranaree University of Technology Academic Building 2, Room 227, 111 University Avenue, Suranaree
Sub-district, Mueang District, Nakhon Ratchasima 30000 Thailand

secretariat@auap.org
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